

SARDAR PATEL UNIVERSITY

Vallabh Vidyanagar, Gujarat

(Reaccredited with 'A' Grade by NAAC (CGPA 3.25) Syllabus with effect from the Academic Year 2021-2022

MASTERS OF ARTS (ECONOMICS) MA (Economics) Semester – II

Course Code	PA02EECO57	Title of the Course	Theory and Practice of Co-operation – II
Total Credits of the Course	5	Hours per Week	5

Course Objectives	 To give an introduction of management structure of cooperatives. Explain the functions and performance of cooperative banks. To make students able to evaluate the cooperative movement and its different forms.
	To make students able to evaluate the cooperative movement and its different an

Cours	Course outline		
Unit	Unit Description	Weightage*	
1.	Management Structure of Co-operatives Elected management – Paid management members- General meetings- Their Rights- Responsibilities- Managing Committee- It's functions- Chairman- Secretary/manager Role and responsibilities- Functions- Meetings- Different types- Agenda notice- Quorum- minutes- Resolutions- election- Audit of accounts.	25%	
2.	Co-operative Banks: Primary credit Societies- District/Central Co-operative Banks- People's/ Nagarik Co-operative banks- Urban Co-operative Banks- Co-operative Banks and Reserve Bank of India-Protection of consumer's investment- Problems faced by co-operative banks; recovery, over-due.	25%	
3.	Co-operatives and the State State aid to co-operatives- State participation in co-operatives- State control and co-operatives, National Co-operative Policy	25%	
4.	Evaluation and Present Scenario of Co-operative Movement in India Achievements-Income and employment- Generation- Infrastructural facilities- Production- marketing- Distribution- Management- Education and training- House keeping etc rural development- Problems of co-operation.	25%	

Teaching-	The course would be taught/learnt through various means like lectures, discussions,
Learning	writing assignments, viva-voce, seminars presentations, browsing online-resources
Environment	relevant to the content, participating in co-curricular, extra-curricular activities.

Evaluation Pattern			
Sr. No.	Details of the Evaluation	Weightage	
1.	Internal Written / Practical Examination	15%	
2.	Internal Continuous Assessment in the form of Practical, Viva-voce, Quizzes, Seminars, Assignments, Attendance, Participation in co-curricular and extra-curricular activities	15%	
3.	University Examination	70%	



SARDAR PATEL UNIVERSITY Vallabh Vidyanagar, Gujarat (Reaccredited with 'A' Grade by NAAC (CGPA 3.25) Syllabus with effect from the Academic Year 2021-2022

Cou	Course Outcomes: Having completed this course, student should be able to:	
1.	Manage cooperative society.	
2.	Evaluate the performance of cooperative banks.	
3.	Express the role of cooperative movement in present era.	

Sugg	Suggested References:		
Sr. No.	Reference Books / Research papers / Reports / Any reference material used for teaching / learning the content in the course outline		
1.	Ahmed Rais, Co-operative and Integrated Rural Development, Mittal Publication, New Delhi.		
2.	Anand, Jaya S., Co-operatives and Agricultural & Rural Development Bank, Atlantic Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi.		
3.	Bedi R.D., Theory, History and Practice of Co-operation, R. Lal and Co., Government College, Meerut.		
4.	Chambey B.N., Principles and Practice of Co-operative Banking in India.		
5.	Dwivedi R.C., Glimpses of Co-operatives Through Press, Vol. 1-8, The Co-operative Times, New Delhi.		
6.	Hajela T.N., Principles, Problems and Practice of Co-operation, Shivlal Agrawal & Co., New Delhi.		
7.	Jain L.C. and Karen Coelho, In the Wake of Freedom, Concept Publishing Co., New Delhi.		
8.	Mathur B.S., Co-opeartive marketing in India, Sahitya Bhavan, Agra.		
9.	Nagi B.S., Co-operative Credit and Regional Development, Deep and Deep Publication, New Delhi.		
10.	Puri S.S., Ends and Means of Co-operative Development, NCUI, New Delhi.		
11.	Reddy & Reddy, Co-operative and Rural Development, Anmol Publication Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi.		
12.	Tannan M.L., Banking Law and Practice in India.		
13.	Wolf H., Co-operative Banking.		